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Addendum

1.	The following language is hereby deleted in Question 5.2 on page 14 of the RFA:

“*U.S. Census Bureau Population estimates for Texas Counties (July 1, 2008): http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/48000lk.html.”

	and replaced with the following language:

“*U.S. Census Bureau Population 2011 estimates for Texas Counties http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/48000lk.html.”

2.	The last sentence of the paragraph under the heading “Part 3 (A): Project Plan Funding” on page 6 of the RFA is hereby deleted in its entirety.

Official Responses to Questions from Potential Applicants

1. I have a question about the hybrid systems, can you explain what projects would qualify for those points?

	RESPONSE: A hybrid renewable energy system is the combined use of two or more approved technologies 	resulting in a more efficient system overall.

2. Also would a public funded hospital qualify?

RESPONSE: Yes, a publically funded city, county or institution of higher education hospital may qualify for a grant under this RFA.

3. What is the page limit on this application’s narrative?

RESPONSE: There is no limit to the number of pages allowed for the narratives.

4. I have reviewed the RFA and wondered if other local governments such as political subdivisions of the state could apply. Our organization is a county department of education in [Name of County] County, Texas.

RESPONSE: Yes, a political subdivision that is a city, county or state funded entity may be eligible for a grant under this RFA. 

5. The [Name of Water District] Municipal Water District in [City] is interested in building a covered parking structure with photovoltaics on the roof. Would the District (a Water District created by an act of the Legislature) be eligible to apply, and would the type of project fit within the parameters of the grant?

RESPONSE:  Yes, a municipal water district is eligible to apply for a grant under this RFA if it is a city, county or state funded entity. 
6. Is there any flexibility so that cities or school districts that are small but are in the same county as a bigger city? Those small cities would receive fewer or no points according to the scoring criteria as we understand them.
RESPONSE: Points are only given if the location of the project is in a county of 30,000 or less.

7. Given the limits of the KW for each type of system, can a hydrid [sic] system be more than a 20 KW as long as the total system is under the $250K max; in other words for instance for a 20 KW wind and 20 KW solar system for the same applicant?  

RESPONSE: Yes, a hybrid system would consist of two or more technologies and would be eligible provided that each specific technology does not exceed the approved kW stated in the RFA.

8. Can land value be included in the match?  
	
RESPONSE: Yes, since the land would not be available for future growth, it is acceptable to be included in the matching funds.  If land value is included as match, the determined value must be documented and equivalent to other land values in the area.

9. Regarding the Aug 31 deadline for funds to be expended, does the project itself need to be complete or can the project completion date and associated expenses take place beyond Aug 31.  Put another way, if for instance the manufacturer delivers a turbine but the crane cannot be scheduled after Aug 31, can that crane expense and the associated labor be sought for reimbursement if the applicant was invoiced for that scheduled work before Aug 31?  

RESPONSE: No, all work must be completed on or before the August 31, 2013, deadline.
			
10. Are there any Buy American or other similar restriction on the manufacturer or parts?
	
RESPONSE: No

11. Please clarify Scoring Section 5.9 regarding installation or incorporation of existing systems, including what circumstances where applicant should not include a score.  We are not entirely sure of the distinction being made between “Previous” and “Existing” and therefore not clear on how an applicant would score 20 points by the “installation or incorporation of both.”  

RESPONSE: In Part 2 of the Application Instructions, applicants must explain the technology selected, details specific to the size of the system and the installation for the planned project.  Applicants must also describe details of any energy conservation measures or existing renewable energy installations in order to know any previous projects that have been completed to improve an applicant’s energy use.  

12. Under Eligibility it is stated:  
Projects are limited to:
Solar Electricity/Photovoltaics - appropriately-sized units on existing rooftops and parking shade structures; or 60 KW systems or smaller installed on the ground within the boundaries of an existing facility.”

Question – is a 60 KW system the largest that will be approved under this grant program?  Or, if the system is placed on parking shade structure, can it be larger and appropriately sized to supply the targeted facility.

RESPONSE: Appropriately-sized units refer to a system that would not require additional structural engineering if the system is placed on a roof or parking structure. The 60 kW system size only applies to the ground mounted system and is acceptable under the National Environmental Protection Act without further evaluation. 

13. Can the rebate from the utility distribution company be used as all or part of the match?  

RESPONSE: Yes, a rebate is acceptable as part of the match if the funds are dedicated to the planned installed costs.

14. Can our project include both a photovoltaic system and a solar thermal hot water system and would this qualify as a hybrid system?  

RESPONSE: A project can include both a photovoltaic system and a solar hot water system and be considered a hybrid system only if it results in a more efficient system overall.
15. Must the answer to the request for consultation to the Texas Historical Commission be received by SECO by the application due date, or must the applicant just make the request for consultation by the application due date?  

RESPONSE: The Texas Historical Commission review should be provided prior to contract execution.

16. Must all applicants under this RFA submit a consultation request to the Texas Historical Commission even if the property is not an historical site?  

RESPONSE: Yes, all applicants must submit a consultation request to the Texas Historical Commission.

17. If the project contains multiple sites, do we need to submit a consultation request for each site?  

RESPONSE: Yes, a consultation request is required for each project site.

18. Our read of the application is that all approvals, board resolutions, construction permits, etc. must be submitted to SECO within 30 days of the anticipated grant award notification (anticipated grant award notification is 4/1/13).  Is this correct? 

RESPONSE: The required documents are to be provided to SECO prior to contract execution.

19. The instructions for Part 3(A) requests information regarding resource determination, site assessment, permitting and energy conservation measures, but there is no space to include answers to these questions.  Should we attach these answers on a separate sheet of paper?  

RESPONSE: The last sentence of Part 3 (A) was included in this section in error. The resource 	determination, site assessment, permitting and energy conservation measures should be included in the 	Project 	Description.

20. In Question 5.2 Evaluation, will SECO accept additional Census Bureau data, besides population, to substantiate need?  For instance, would it accept data relating to median household income, educational attainment, minorities, etc.?  

RESPONSE: No, a score should only be given if the county population is less than 30,000. 

21. Is there a page limit to the application or supporting documentation?  
[bookmark: _GoBack]RESPONSE: No, there is no limit on the number of pages for the application or its supporting documentation.

22. On attachment B – Evaluation Form, question 5.5, you define a hybrid system as a technology that “combines two or more renewable systems for the same device, that when integrated, overcome limitations inherent in either”. Can you provide a specific example of a hybrid system?  

As a follow-up to the preceding question, would a wind turbine and a solar array installed within one hundred feet of each other, and grid-tied to the same junction box at a stand-alone facility with a single meter qualify as a hybrid system?  

RESPONSE: A wind turbine combined with  a solar array as described in the above question may be a hybrid renewable energy system if the combined use of these two approved technologies results in a more efficient system overall. 

23. With regard to the educational and outreach component of the program (questions 2C and 5.6 on the application), will you allow the costs of educational equipment purchased (internet portal development, informational kiosks, signage) to be included in the Project Plan Funding (item #3 on the application)?  

As a follow-up to the preceding question, will SECO allow the costs of educational components and equipment purchased (internet portal development, informational kiosks, signage) to be donated as part of the 20% matching funds requirement, or must the 20% matching funds be relegated strictly to renewable energy equipment?  

RESPONSE: Yes, the costs of educational equipment purchased for the project may be included in the cost of the system or  may be donated as part of the required matching funds.  

24. Relating to Attachment B, Section 5.4
It is unclear from the form what the cost basis is for performing the levelized cost of energy per kWh should be.   Should the cost basis be the total cost of the project, including the matching funds or services, or should the cost include available rebates, incentives, and the SECO funds themselves?  In other words, should the total unsubsidized project cost be used, or the cost of the project after any incentives, rebates, etc.?  

RESPONSE: The total project cost should be used and include all the components, labor and design of a system.

25. Regarding System Financing and Eligibility
Would a project financed with a capital equipment lease still qualify for the grant, with the funds from SECO used to pay for the down payment and annual lease obligations?  

RESPONSE: No; awarded grants funds are to be used only for equipment owned by applicant and installed on the 	applicant’s facility or property.

26. Applicant Eligibility
Would a NECA-IBEW (National Electrical Contractors Association) Joint Apprentice Training Center be eligible for the grant?   The JATC is involved in trade career training and workforce development, and could benefit from a renewable energy technology demonstration at their facility.     JATCs are non-profit five year schools. 

RESPONSE: No; applicants must be a Texas city, county, independent school district (ISD), state agency or public institution of higher education. 

27. Is there a restriction on what constitutes “matching funds” under the “Cash” category?
a. May a local utility incentive or rebate be applied as “matching funds”?
b. May another grant program be used by the grantee towards the 20% requirement?
c. Can a loan be used to pay off the 20% requirement by the customer? 
d. Can the matching funds come from the installation company or finance partner in the form of a loan to the customer to be paid down over time like a PPA or Lease agreement?

RESPONSE: 
a. Yes, a rebate is acceptable as part of the matching funds if the funds are dedicated to the planned installed costs. 
b. Grant funding from another grant program, other than from another U.S. Department of Energy funded grant, may be used as part of the matching funds.
c.  and d. A loan may be used as part of the matching funds provided it is documented in detail and is paid in full to the lender during the term of the contract.

28. Can the participants use a Public Private Partnership model to procure a PV system and the RFA Grants be used to pay down the initial cost?
a. Can this be combined with a public/private partnership or are there any restrictions on the matching funds from partnerships?  

RESPONSE: No; awarded grant funds are to be used only for equipment owned by applicant and installed on the applicant’s facility or property.

29. What specifically constitutes “previous energy conservation measures”? (RFA Attachment B, section 5.9) 
a. What degree or % offset constitutes “energy conservation”?
b. Is there a specific quantified amount of energy savings needed? For example, in the case of LED lighting, what is the evaluation criterion?
c. What degree of previous effort is required?
d. How much time shall have passed to be considered “previous effort”?  

RESPONSE: There was no criteria, timeline, or technology specific to previous energy conservation measures (ECM) included in the RFA.  This requirement should describe any ECM’s done at the planned location site and will only receive a score if addressed in the Project Plan.

30. Does being a member of a voluntary green-pricing energy program, such as Austin Energy’s GreenChoice® program, constitute previously existing renewable energy?  
a. If the applicant switched to Utility Wind Energy, does that count as a previous existing renewable energy system?
b. Can 1 solar panel installed on a gate constitute a previous solar energy system installation, or is there a minimum requirement to previous installed solar or thermal systems?
c. Can 1 small 400 watt wind turbine system constitute a previous installed system?  

RESPONSE: 
a. No; this only applies to renewable energy systems installed at the location site of the planned 	installation.

b. and c. Yes; if either small solar or wind energy is already installed, please describe and include usage details to receive a score in the Project Plan.

31. What constitutes “visible to the public”? 
a. Can the system be 1-2 miles away from the public but can still be seen?  
b. If only a small neighborhood can see it, but not be seen from all directions (360 degrees), does that qualify?  
c. What exactly does “visible to the public” mean in terms of distance and ease of accessibility to view?  If it can be seen from a parking garage, like the Pearl Brewery in San Antonio, will that satisfy this requirement?  

RESPONSE: If the system can be seen by the public, staff and or students at the site of the planned installation, points can be given. If the system is mounted on a roof and no access is permitted, no viewing area is available, or it cannot been seen from the street or walkways around the building, no points should be awarded.  

32. Do materials need to comply with either Buy American and/or A.R.R.A requirements?

RESPONSE: No; these are not ARRA funds and do not require compliance to Buy American or A.R.R.A.  requirements.

33. Do Davis Bacon Wage Rates apply to this application?

RESPONSE:  Yes, funds used for this RFA are Federally-sourced and the public works projects funded 	are subject to prevailing wage requirements. 

34. Section 3A of the grant application states, "the calculations document should be included with the application” Is this calculations document in addition to fields A through E within 3A?   If so, would you please expand on what calculations SECO would like to see.

RESPONSE: See response to Question No. 19, above.

35. Section 5.4 of the grant application relates to the reasonableness of the total cost per kilowatt hour.   We request clarification on what "variables" should be used in order to level the playing field amongst applicants on calculating the LCOE.   Items that we request further clarification on include the following:
a. 	Selecting your utility, if you select a utility that has a rebate program the system will by default factor in the rebate amounts, whether the utility rebate amount is accurate or not, into the LCOE calculation, resulting in a much lower LCOE .   Should all applicants avoid selecting a local utility to prevent the models utility rebates impact on the LCOE?  Making an assumption that a utility rebate is awarded significantly reduces the LCOE.
b. 	Federal income tax rate:  What should this variable be set at?  Should the rate be set at 0% for public entities or should the 30% default in the model be used.  This figure substantially impacts the LCOE.
c.  	Please clarify if the LCOE should be based on the total cost of the system including the SECO Grant Portion and the 20% customer match.  If calculated using only the customer match amount the LCOE is significantly less. 

RESPONSE:
a. Rebates must be applied for and no assumption that a rebate will be provided should be made.
b. The Federal Income Tax Rate does not apply; this funding is only available to publically funded entities.
c. The total cost of the system should be used in the calculation of the cost per kWh installed.

36. If a customer has received funding through SECO from a previous grant, how will that impact scoring and/or SECO’s decision to award or not? Will customers who have not yet received an award from a previous SECO grant opportunity be prioritized over those who have?

RESPONSE: No; previous grant funding is not a decisive factor in the awarding of grants under this RFA.

37. Scoring chart incentivizes public visibility but also small counties with less than 10k population. These two factors seem to contradict each other. Please clarify the intent and ideal customer for this grant.

RESPONSE: This RFA is open to eligible public entities who propose qualifying renewable energy technology demonstrations.  Preference is given to entities in counties with smaller populations and to qualifying projects which can be easily viewed and can provide educational opportunities for students, staff and/or the general public.
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